>
GPO,

Federal Register/Vol. 79, No. 197 /Friday, October 10, 2014 /Notices

61339

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-933]

Certain Stainless Steel Products,
Certain Processes for Manufacturing
or Relating to Same and Certain
Products Containing Same; Notice of
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
September 5, 2014, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Valbruna
Slater Stainless, Inc. of Fort Wayne,
Indiana; Valbruna Stainless Inc., of Fort
Wayne, Indiana; and Acciaierie
Valbruna S.p.A. of Italy. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain stainless steel
products, certain processes for
manufacturing or relating to same and
certain products containing same by
reason of the misappropriation of trade
secrets, the threat or effect of which is
to destroy or substantially injure an
industry in the United States.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2014).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
October 6, 2014, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(A) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, or in the sale of, certain
stainless steel products, certain
processes for manufacturing or relating
to same and certain products containing
same by reason of the misappropriation
of trade secrets, the threat or effect of
which is to destroy or substantially
injure an industry in the United States;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:

Valbruna Slater Stainless, Inc., 2400
Taylor Street, Fort Wayne, IN 46802.

Valbruna Stainless Inc., 2400 Taylor
Street, Fort Wayne, IN 46802.

Acciaierie Valbruna S.p.A., Viale
della Scienza 25, Vicenza 36100 Italy.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Viraj Profiles Limited, 10, Imperial
Chambers, 1st Floor, Wilson Road,
Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400038, India.

Viraj Holdings P. Ltd., 78, Abdul
Rehman Street, Chippi Chawl,
Kalbadevi, Mumbai 400003, India.

Viraj—U.S.A., Inc., 100 Quentin
Roosevelt Boulevard, Suite 505, Garden
City, NY 11530.

Flanschenwerk Bebitz GmbH,
Lebendorfer Straf3e 1, Konnern 06420,
Germany.

Bebitz Flanges Works Pvt. Ltd., 140/
2 Saravalli Village, Palghar Road,

Boisar Dist Thane, Maharashtra, India.

Bebitz U.S.A., 100 Quentin Roosevelt
Boulevard, Suite 505, Garden City, NY
11530.

Ta Chen Stainless Pipe Co., Ltd., No.
122, Yi-Lin Road, Rende Township,
Tainan, 71752, Taiwan.

Ta Chen International, Inc., 5855
Obispo Avenue, Long Beach, CA 90805.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,

U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

Issued: October 6, 2014.
By order of the Commission.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014-24196 Filed 10-9-14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-14-034]
Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.
TIME AND DATE: October 14, 2014 at 11:00
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205-2000

STATUS: Open to the public

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: none.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-502 and
731-TA-1227 (Final)(Steel Concrete
Reinforcing Bar from Mexico and
Turkey). The Commission is currently
scheduled to complete and file its


http://edis.usitc.gov
http://www.usitc.gov
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determinations and views of the
Commission on October 23, 2014.

5. Outstanding action jackets: none.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: October 7, 2014.
William R. Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2014-24313 Filed 10-8-14; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
[Docket No. ODAG 151]

Notice of Federal Advisory Committee
Meeting

AGENCY: Department of Justice.

ACTION: Notice of Federal Advisory
Committee Meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a
forthcoming public meeting of the
National Commission on Forensic
Science.

DATES: The meeting will be held on
October 28, 2014, from 12:30 p.m. to
5:30 p.m. and October 29, 2014 from
9:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Online
registration for the meeting must be
completed on or before 5:00 p.m. (EST)
October 24, 2014. Electronic comments
on subcommittee draft work products
must be submitted on or before October
27, 2014. The electronic Federal Docket
Management System (FDMS) will accept
comments until Midnight Eastern Time
at the end of that day.

Location: Office of Justice Programs,
3rd floor ballroom, 810 7th Street NW.,
Washington, DC 20531.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Brette Steele, Senior Forensic Science
Advisor and Senior Counsel to the
Deputy Attorney General, 950
Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Washington,
DC 20530, by email at Brette.L.Steele@
usdoj.gov, or by phone at (202) 305—
0180.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Agenda: On October 28, the
Commission will receive a briefing from
the Bureau of Justice Statistics regarding
a proposal to survey law enforcement
forensic science service providers. The
Commission will also receive status
reports, to include the introduction of
any draft work products, from the
Subcommittees on Accreditation and
Proficiency Testing, Scientific Inquiry
and Research, and Medicolegal Death

Investigation. On October 29, the
Commission will receive an update from
the National Institute of Science and
Technology (NIST) on the Organization
of Scientific Area Committees and
explore issues related to latent
fingerprint interoperability of
Automated Fingerprint Identification
Systems (AFIS). The Commission will
also receive status reports, to include
the introduction of any draft work
products, from the Subcommittees on
Human Factors, Training on Science
and Law, Interim Solutions, and
Reporting and Testimony. The oral
public comment period at the meeting
will be open from 5:00-5:30 p.m. on
October 29, 2014. Note: Agenda items,
including designation of presentation
dates are subject to change. A final
agenda will be posted to the
Commission’s Web site in advance of
the meeting.

Procedures: Draft work products to be
introduced at the Commission meeting
will be made available on the
Commission’s Web site: http://
www.justice.gov/ncfs. The meeting will
be webcast at: http://
stream.sparkstreetdigital.com/player-
ce.html?id=doj-oct28. The meeting will
also be open to the public. Seating in
the meeting room is limited and will be
available on a first-come, first-served
basis. All persons who are interested in
being on-site for the meeting must
register on-line at http://conferences.
csrincorporated.com by using
conference code: 2014-112P.

Members of the public may present
oral comments on issues pending before
the Commission. Those individuals
interested in making oral comments
should indicate their intent through the
on-line registration form and time will
be allocated on a first-come, first-served
basis. Time allotted for an individual’s
comment period will be limited to no
more than 3 minutes. If the number of
registrants requesting to speak is greater
than can be reasonably accommodated
during the scheduled public comment
periods, written comments will be
accepted in lieu of oral comments.

Posting of Public Comments: To
ensure proper handling of comments,
please reference “Docket No. ODAG
151" on all electronic and written
correspondence. The Department
encourages all comments on
subcommittee work products be
submitted electronically through http://
www.regulations.gov using the
electronic comment form provided on
that site. An electronic copy of this
document is also available at the http://
www.regulations.gov Web site for easy
reference. Paper comments that
duplicate the electronic submission are

not necessary as all comments
submitted to http://www.regulations.gov
will be posted for public review and are
part of the official docket record.

In accordance with the Federal
Records Act, please note that all
comments received are considered part
of the public record, and shall be made
available for public inspection online at
http://www.regulations.gov. The
comments to be posted may include
personally identifiable information
(such as your name, address, etc.) and
confidential business information
voluntarily submitted by the
commenter.

You are not required to submit
personal identifying information in
order to comment on this meeting.
Nevertheless, if you want to submit
personally identifiable information
(such as your name, address, etc.) as
part of your comment, but do not want
it to be made available for public
inspection and posted online, you must
include the phrase “PERSONALLY
IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION” in the
first paragraph of your comment. You
must also place all the personally
identifiable information you do not
want made available for public
inspection or posted online in the first
paragraph of your comment and identify
what information you want redacted.

If you want to submit confidential
business information as part of your
comment, but do not want it to be made
available for public inspection and
posted online, you must include the
phrase “CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS
INFORMATION” in the first paragraph
of your comment. You must also
prominently identify confidential
business information to be redacted
within the comment. If a comment has
so much confidential business
information that it cannot be effectively
redacted, all or part of that comment
may not be made available for public
inspection or posted online.

Personally identifiable information
and confidential business information
identified and located as set forth above
will be redacted and the comment, in
redacted form, will be made available
for public inspection and posted on
http://www.regulations.gov.

The Department of Justice welcomes
the attendance of the public at its
advisory committee meetings and will
make every effort to accommodate
persons with physical disabilities or
special needs. If you require special
accommodations, please indicate your
requirements on the online registration
form.
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